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June 29, 2022
Via Electronic Filing:

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Al-Maqgablh v. Heinz, et al., Case No. 21-1399
Unopposed Request for Extension of Time

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am Counsel of Record for one of the Respondents in in the above-referenced matter,
Trooper James Phelps. | am joined in this correspondence by the Hon. Chris Rambicure, who is
counsel for Respondent Lindsey Jo Alley. The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was
filed on April 28, 2022. Responses in opposition are currently due on July 1, 2022, after a prior
extension was granted to the Respondents by the Court.

Under Rule 30.4, Respondents Phelps and Alley hereby request a further twenty-nine
(29) day extension, until July 29, 2022, to file their responses to the Petition. Currently,
Respondents are in the process of filing a joint brief in opposition to the Petition, and although
initially they expected to be able to meet the July 1, 2022 deadline, additional time to collaborate
on the joint filing is needed in order to fully present all issues that are implicated by the petition.
In addition, the press of several other new matters for the undersigned also makes timely
submission of a brief in opposition difficult absent an extension.

Petitioner was contacted prior to the presentation of this request to the Court, and has
indicated, through counsel, that he does not oppose this request.

Most respectfully,
REMINGER CO., LPA

A —

Nathan A. Lennon, Esq.
Counsel for Respondent
Trooper James Phelps
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[s/ Christopher Rambicure (email auth. 6.29.2022)
Christopher Rambicure
Counsel for Respondent Lindsey Jo Alley

A true and accurate copy of the foregoing was served upon the following, on June 29,
2022, via electronic mail:

Marisa Christina Maleck

King & Spalding LLP
mmaleck@kslaw.com

Counsel of Record for the Petitioner

Brett R. Nolan

Principal Deputy Solicitor General

Office of Kentucky Attorney General Daniel Cameron
Brett.Nolan@ky.gov

Counsel for Respondent Crystal Heinz

A Pe—

Nathan A. Lennon, Esq.
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